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MEMORANDUM HR01-2026 
 

To:   Agency Administrators 
From:   Andy Snuggs, Director of Human Resources 
Subject: Healthcare Bluebook Rebrands – Vālenz Bluebook 
Date:   January 6, 2026    
   

Attached, please find important information from the Division of State Group 
Insurance (DSGI): Healthcare Bluebook has rebranded to Vālenz Bluebook. 
 
Beginning January 1, 2026, Healthcare Bluebook will become Vālenz Bluebook. The 
branding will change, but everything members rely on will stay the same. 
Vālenz Bluebook will continue to help members find affordable, high-quality providers 
and facilities in their area and the care they need without the added expense. 
 

• Members will search for procedures in the Vālenz Bluebook website or the 
mobile app and use green-rated facilities. 

• For inpatient procedures, members will use a facility of green-rated quality and 
green- or yellow-rated costs. 

 
Vālenz Bluebook may be accessed here: 
https://www.mybenefits.myflorida.com/myhealth/shared_savings_program.  
 
All employees with an email address in People First should have received the 
information in the link below today. 
 
https://emailassets.healthcarebluebook.com/vo/?FileID=3813b47c-22be-42bd-afd9-
8590b9b15f3f&m=cc161c5a-4d27-46f1-9921-
4ab3cc8a957c&MailID=10071096&listid=1003716&RecipientID=13279282041  
 
If you have any questions, please contact the JAC Benefits email group at 
benefits@justiceadmin.org. 
 
The access code is SOF.  
 
Thank you, Andy 
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